From: I

To: Licensing
Subject: The Rose and Crown, Cop Hill Side, Slaithwaite, Huddersfield. A flour oasis during difficult times.
Date: 18 June 2020 17:49:28

To whom It may concern,

| would like to bring to your attention the sterling essential service is providing
at the Rose and Crown, Slaithwaite, Huddersfield During the current crisis [l has been
providing flour of all types to the community in and around Slaithwaite. As you can
appreciate, flour is a very scarce commodity at the supermarkets these days and the
convenience of being able to buy flour locally is a real bonus.

* notified people via Facebook and word of mouth that 8 was providing this service.
All one has to do is give! a call with your order and it is there waiting for you to pick
up at the pub. The deal is done in an ultra safe manner with correct distancing procedures
and card payment and of course courtesy from -

Its good to know we are all pulling together during this crisis and is doing just that
going the extra mile providing this service. if you would convey your thanks to

officially it would be very much appreciated.

Thanks In anticipation.





